WELLESLEY CLUB OF HARTFORD 1914-1978

Introduction

The Wellesley Club of Hartford was organized in 1894. Its purpose is "exclusively charitable and educational, particularly to advance the interests and promote the welfare of Wellesley College."1

There are four classes of members - active, life, associate and honorary - but only active members (any person on whom Wellesley College has conferred a degree or any former student of Wellesley College) and life members may vote and serve on the board of directors.

The collection consists of minutes, reports, correspondence, and other records of the secretary. The first two volumes, 1914-1944, were deposited November 21, 1945, by Mrs. Edward Hastings, who also gave the Library, on May 25, 1946, an envelope containing reminiscences by a member of the class of 1884. The remainder of the records were received May 19, 1980, from Sally Burchell of South Glastonbury.

Total: 10 inches.

List of Records

- 1. Secretary's records, 1914-1978.

 Minutes, correspondence, annual reports of officers and committee chairmen, and related records. 8 inches.

 Boxes 1-2
- 2. "Wellesley in 1883 and 1884," 1944.

 Reminiscences by Miss Capen, member of
 Class of 1884. 4 p.

 Box 2
- 3. Constitution, as amended June 5, 1968, and By-Laws, Box 2 rev. 1965 and 1968.
- 4. Printed pamphlets, 1964-1975.

 Programs and directories, handbooks, and brochures. 1 inch.

 Box 2

Reference Restrictions

None.

¹ Constitution of the Wellesley Club of Hartford as amended June 5, 1968.

RG 151

Related Materials

378.7 Wellesley College.

W4571 1942 record number of the Wellesley college bulletin.

[stacks] Sept. 1942.